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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 10:36 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for March 1 - Message from the Dean of Students, 

Mandatory Online Title IX Training, Tobacco-free Campus Survey and New Student 

Health Insurance Waiver Deadlines, and more ...

 

  
    
 

Message from the Dean of Students  
Spring Fling 2017 is lit.  SGA slayed the week.  You are not 

going to want to miss it!  That being said any student who 

violates the student code of conduct for the time period of 

March 13 through March 31 will not be permitted to 

participate in Spring Fling Week.  Your name will be flagged 

in the event bright system and a list will be at all events. 

Contact: Dr. Lenetta Lee 

  

  

 
Mandatory Online Title IX Training  
Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 and the Clery Act 

required ongoing sexual assault training. Lincoln University will 

offer online training starting today.  Please check your Lincoln 

University email for instructions on how to complete your 

training. The email will come from EduRisk Learning. 
Contact:  G. Garlic 

Read More 

 
March 3 Deadline: Tobacco-free Campus Survey 
LU is gathering attitudes, behaviors, and opinions about a 

tobacco-free campus through a survey, which will take less than 

10 minutes to complete. Candid and honest responses 

encouraged. Individual responses will remain confidential. All 

responses will be compiled together and analyzed as a group. 

The data will be used to create an educational series. Once you 

complete the survey your name will be automatically submitted 

for a chance to win a gift card or room deposit waived.  Deadline 

is March 3. 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Title%20IX%20Training%20March%201.pdf
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Contact: Lenetta Lee 

Survey 

 

March 3 Deadline: Health Insurance Waiver -   

New Students Spring 2017 
The deadline to complete a Health Insurance waiver is this 

Friday, March 3.  If you have not already completed a waiver 

please stop by the Student Affairs office (Wellness Ctr Rm 

127).  If you do not waive the insurance you will be charged $502 

for the plan.  Once enrolled we will not be able to remove the 

charge from your student account.   
Contact: Sandy Sweet 
Read More 

 

Class of 2018!! Senior Trip Voting!! 
Take the survey and give your input on where you would prefer 

to have your senior trip next year! 
Contact: Gecinda Turner 
Survey Link 

 

Program on Community Leadership & Service 

The Institute on Philanthropy and Voluntary Service is holding a 

Summer Program on Community Leadership and Service in 

Washington, DC from June 3 thru July 28.  Please see the 

attached for more information. 
Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Read More 

 

Volunteers Needed: Phonathon Event  
The Office of Institutional Advancement is seeking volunteers to 

assist with Phonathon event on March 20 – 24 from 5:30 – 7 

pm.  Community service hours will be provided.  Limited slots are 

available.  Volunteers must attend a mandatory training session 

on Monday, March 13 from 1 pm – 2 pm.  Interested parties 

must contact the office by e-mail at sburruss@lincoln.edu no 

later than Tuesday, March 7. 
Contact: Shari Burruss 

 

Calling all Student Entrepreneurs 
In an effort to promote the proliferation of Black businesses, we 

are calling for all student vendors to participate in our Black Fest 

which is scheduled for Saturday, March 25. This will be a great 

opportunity to showcase your product! Let's empower our 

community economically and support each other. #BlackBusiness 

#CirculateTheDollar #MLC #TABU #LUPA 
Contact: Gionelly Mills 
Read More 

https://lincolnir.qualtrics.com/SE/?SID=SV_2mkjfEsSz47o4i9
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Health%20Insurance%20Notification%20Letter%20Spring%202017.pdf
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.surveymonkey.com_r_PC8FDWK&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=2sOtKrAkcCSv4XFpX6J2xZ2BfiHXXJ_LdIlF_3qIbuQ&s=k9osz6E28j1bgLrRGlIEtParwWM03SdFUMQg8B24KTY&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Summer%20Program%20on%20Community%20Leadership.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/bc214d00cbe04294bc246824af5d4fd6.jpeg
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Food Service Links 
Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 

 
 

    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     

http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm?cmd=events

